

ALL-UNIVERSITY & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 8, 2016

PRESENT:

CALDWELL, CERBIN, GROLL, HAENER, HUSSAIN, KINNEY, NICHOLLS, POTTER, PRUSH, RIFIOTIS,
RICE, RUTAN, SHROYER, SILVER, SLOAN, TROOST, WOLFE

ABSENT:

BARNETT, EDWARDS, GRANT, KIRBY, KOHLI, MARTENIUK, PEKUROVSKY, PETROFF, RHODES,
RONNEI, WEBBER, WINOWIECKI

GUESTS:

DEBBIE ALEXANDER, CATA
KAMI SILK & ANDY GRAYSON, MSU Bike Collaborative
BILL MCCONNELL, Faculty

CALL TO ORDER:

1501

WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS:

NICHOLLS welcomed the committee and attendees introduced themselves.

REVIEW & APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

SILVER moved to approve agenda.

RUTAN 2ND the motion.

Approval of agenda.

ALL in favor.

NO abstentions.

NO oppositions.

REVIEW & APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER MINUTES:

SILVER moved to approve minutes.

KINNEY 2nd the motion.

Approval of NOVEMBER Minutes.

ALL in favor.

NO abstentions.

NO oppositions.

PRESENTATIONS:

- ALEXANDER gave a presentation on the future BRT (Bus Rapid Transit) and how the project will impact Michigan Ave/Grand River Route 1 riders. Eight and half mile corridor with dedicated bus lanes and stations to increase safe pedestrian access and maximize route capacity.
- SILK/GRAYSON spoke on the MSU Bike Collaborative and the results of the transportation research the program has been working on and the approach to better the environment for bicycles on campus (getting the students off the sidewalks and into the bike lanes).

SILK is looking for someone to take on her position and the needed funds to support and maintain the program.

DISCUSSION:

Postponed to January meeting due to lack of time permitting.

CORRESPONDENCE & PUBLIC COMMENT:

- PRUSH stated that Lieutenant Randy Holton is still out on personal medical issues.
- PRUSH stated a web complaint from Dakota Hewitt; expressing the dangers of the Sparty intersection and needs of restructuring.

NEXT MEETING:

JANUARY 19 - Natural Resources Rm 338

ADJOURNMENT:

1432